

August 25th., 1914.

Dear Mr. Northrup,-

You were inquiring some days ago about the estate of the late Seth W. Hill, of Tyendinaga. Under the settlement which was made among the heirs, William Hill was to pay to the estate the sum of \$400.00, which was to be divided among the heirs, John, William, Jacob and Mrs. Brant. There is still due Mrs. Brant the sum of \$99.52, with interest since September 4th., 1912. As William Hill failed to pay this amount, the Department in September last instructed the Agent to take a sufficient portion of the land received by William under the division of the estate to satisfy Mrs. Brant's claim.

I will take the matter up with the Agent again, and endeavour to have a settlement made as speedily as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Bureau Chief
Deputy Superintendent General.

W. B. Northrup, Esq., M. P.,
Belleville, Ont.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,
14 August 1914 - 29 August 1914, (R.G. 10, Volume 5531)

POOR COPY

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA